
Message 

From: Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB08/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KN18CX4F] 

Sent: 23/09/2016 16:13:06 
To: Appleton-Cairns Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [dee.appleton-cairns@.-.-.i&5 --I 
Subject: FW: Grievance - acknowledgement 
Attachments: Grievance - acknowledgement - 23 Sept 2016.doc 

Hi Dee, 

Wendy sent this letter over before — we are having an independent manager external to the trust hearing not 

investigating the case so is this right in line with the policy? Think the acknowledgment needs amending. 

Have a good weekend & thanks for this your support this week. 

# he lle my name is. . . 

PD 
Sue Hodkinson MCI PD 

Executive Director of People & Organisational Development 

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Road, Chester, CH2 1UL 

Email: sue.hodkinsonC I&S 
Tel 07._._._._.i&s_._._._._/Internal Extension: L. I&S-
Twitter: C 

To contact contact my PA, please contact Debbie Cleverley on: 

01 .-.-.-.-.i&s_._._._ -

debbie.cleverleyC i&s 

From: Banham Wendy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 23 September 2016 13:41 
To: Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Grievance - acknowledgement 

Dear Sue and Alison 

Please find attached a letter confirming receipt of a Grievance — LL. 

Please could a copy of her Grievance be sent to me for our files? 

Many thanks 

# hello my name is... 

INQ0052509_0001 


